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Total Piping Solutions, Inc. 
P.O. Box 525 

Olean, NY   14760 
Phone: (716) 372-0160 

Fax: (716) 372-1767 

Website:  http://tps.us 

FOIL REQUEST #5 
February 25, 2020 

Subject: WATERMAIN MATERIALS PURCHASE CONTRACT 
JANUARY 1,2020 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2021 
PROJECT NO. 202000001 

Project No. 20200001 was originally received via email on July 3, 2019 (see attached) 

Section 15120 – PART 2 PRODUCTS – MATERIALS – E. Repair Clamps #7 
d. Or approved equal

ECWA sent out an Addendum to above subject project in October 2019, stating that all 
bids were rejected and would have to be resubmitted. 

There was a meeting held at ECWA to discuss mentioned Addendum, at which time 
Mark A. Langenhan, President – Sales/Marketing of TPS attended. 

When the revised Contract was re-submitted there was no approved equal included 
under Section 15120 – PART 2 PRODUCTS – MATERIALS – E. Repair Clamp #7 

d. No substitutions allowed

A detailed explanation is required since ECWA has purchased the TPS Quick-Cam Repair 
Clamp for 2 years.  TPS also made changes to the product to satisfy any feedback  
ECWA presented. 

We look forward to your reply to this FOIL Request. 

Regards, 

Barbara J. Langenhan 
Customer Service Manager 

Barb Langenhan
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